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Addendum No.: 1

November 3, 2016

Notice is hereby given to all prospective respondents for “Varied Trucks and Vans”

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

‘6)

RFB No.: 2016-17-05” for the City of Weslaco as follows:
On all of the 4X4’s, none of them are asking for locking rear axle. I just wanted to
check to make sure of this before I quote these models.
On all 4x4’s include locking rear axle.

Bid Spec “E” do you need a bid on both long and short bed or do you have a
preference?

Bid on both Long Bed or Short Bed

Bid spec “F”, do you want a bid on a 2WD and a 4X4 or both, or do you have a
preference as to which truck you want quoted?

e Bid on both 4x2 and 4x4
e 4x4 models must have electric shift

Bid spec “H” do you just want the towing & hauling trailer wiring or would you rather
figure the truck with a trailer towing pkg?

ALL vehicles must have the towing & hauling trailer wiring included.
e All F250 must have braking system for trailers

Bid spec “I” there is no mention of a 2WD or a 4WD. Do you have a preference and
the same as “H” no towing pkg is mentioned just the wiring?

Bid on both 4x2 and 4x4

Do you have a vehicle to trade in? No
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7) On the above bid are you only accepting bids on the Ford pickups or will you accept
Ram and Chevrolet trucks as well?

On instructions to bidders it is noted on item number 7:

Where specific model numbers or manufacturer names are used in these
specifications, the vendor may submit an equal replacement for consideration. All
exceptions and substitutions must be listed on a separate piece of paper in the Bid
package and supporting documents or brochures must be provided for the
equipment specified.
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